

ANNEX 14

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent:

To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: Shortening of deadline for responses to ICC-02/04-01/15-482-Conf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for any responses to ICC-02/04-01/15-482-Conf (Prosecution 'Request for an order that Mr Ongwen cease and disclose payments to witnesses and that the Registry disclose certain calls made by Mr Ongwen') to **16.00 on Monday, 4 July 2016**.

Best,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of Trial Chamber IX